# **Suffolk University**

# Digital Collections @ Suffolk

Suffolk University Commencements

Suffolk University Archives

5-22-2016

# 2016 Suffolk University commencement program, Sawyer **Business School**

**Suffolk University** 

Follow this and additional works at: https://dc.suffolk.edu/comm



Part of the Higher Education Commons

# **Recommended Citation**

Suffolk University, "2016 Suffolk University commencement program, Sawyer Business School" (2016). Suffolk University Commencements. 190.

https://dc.suffolk.edu/comm/190

This Program is brought to you for free and open access by the Suffolk University Archives at Digital Collections @ Suffolk. It has been accepted for inclusion in Suffolk University Commencements by an authorized administrator of Digital Collections @ Suffolk. For more information, please contact dct@suffolk.edu.

DILIGENTIA F

Commencement

SUFFOLK UNIVERSITY | CLASS OF 2016 SAWYER BUSINESS SCHOOL

# SUFFOLK UNIVERSITY Commencement Exercises

# SAWYER BUSINESS SCHOOL

SUNDAY, THE TWENTY-SECOND OF MAY TWO THOUSAND AND SIXTEEN NINE O'CLOCK IN THE MORNING

BLUE HILLS BANK PAVILION 290 NORTHERN AVENUE BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

LETTER FROM PRESIDENT MCKENNA	3
COMMENCEMENT PROGRAM	4
KEYNOTE SPEAKER AND HONORARY DEGREE RECIPIENT	6
CANDIDATES FOR DEGREES	7
HONOR SOCIETIES	15
UNIVERSITY SCHOLARS	16
HISTORY OF SUFFOLK UNIVERSITY	19
SUFFOLK UNIVERSITY MISSION	19
THE UNIVERSITY TODAY	20
ACADEMIC ATTIRE AND SYMBOLS	21
BOARD OF TRUSTEES	22
SENIOR ADMINISTRATION	22
ALMA MATER	24
ALUMNI ASSOCIATION WELCOME	2.5

# AFTER THE CEREMONY

As soon as the ceremony is over, we ask that you please go to meet your graduate by the Diploma Pickup tent—to the left of the stage—as quickly as possible. There is a Pavilion exit adjacent to the Diploma Pickup tent that leads to the Harborwalk where you may wish to take photos with the Harbor and Boston skyline as a backdrop.

# LETTER FROM PRESIDENT MCKENNA

Congratulations, graduates. You did it! Welcome to Commencement—the last day of your undergraduate career and the first day of all that is still to come. Wherever your goals take you in life, I know you are ready to pursue the path to success and prepared for your profession.

Your last year at Suffolk was my first; it has been my true pleasure to get to know you over the past academic year. Your commitment to the University, your engagement, and your enthusiasm have been inspirational. These qualities will serve you well in everything you set out to do in life. Take what you've learned here with us and run with it. I know you'll go far.

You have much to be proud of, Class of 2016. It is a delight to officially welcome you into our alumni community. I am thrilled to celebrate this achievement with you and look forward to hearing about all that you accomplish as a Suffolk graduate.

All best to you,

Margaret A. McKenna University President Prelude
Boston Brass Ensemble
Gregory Fritze, Conductor

Processional (Please rise)

Academic Procession
Bradley MacDougall, MBA '09
Alumni Marshal

Call to Commencement Exercises and Welcome
William J. O'Neill, Jr.
Dean, Sawyer Business School

National Anthem Jasmine Kayyali, BSBA '16

President's Remarks Margaret A. McKenna President

Conferring of Honorary Degree
Commencement Address
Kevin Washington
President and CEO, YMCA of the USA

Class Greetings Amanda Ho, BSBA '16

Conferring of Degrees

Alma Mater
Members of the Rampage Show Choir

Closing Remarks
William J. O'Neill, Jr.

Recessional

# KEYNOTE SPEAKER AND HONORARY DEGREE RECIPIENT: KEVIN WASHINGTON

Kevin Washington is president and CEO of YMCA of the USA (Y-USA), the national resource office for the Y—a leading nonprofit committed to strengthening community through youth development, healthy living, and social responsibility. Collectively, the nation's YMCAs engage 22 million members (9 million of whom are under the age of 18) annually, employ 250,000 staff members, and benefit from the service of 600,000 volunteers.

Washington assumed his post in February 2015 and is the first African-American to lead the Y movement in the United States. This role marks the next step in his long association with the organization. A native of Philadelphia, Washington played basketball while in grade school at his local Y. Shortly upon earning his undergraduate degree, he began his YMCA career in 1978 as a youth program director in his hometown.

He came to Y-USA from the YMCA of Greater Boston, where as president and CEO from 2010 to 2014, he doubled membership to more than 40,000 households, increased diversity and engagement among the board of directors to better reflect the community, and implemented a childhood education initiative that benefits thousands of children and families throughout eastern Massachusetts.

Washington previously served as president and CEO of the YMCA of Greater Hartford from 2000 to 2010. From 1995 to 2000, he was chief operating officer for the YMCA of Metropolitan Chicago and has held other executive roles with the Chicago YMCA and the Philadelphia Freedom Valley YMCA.

Even before joining Y-USA, Washington played a central role in determining the Y's national direction. He chaired an advisory committee that guided the development of the national organization's new strategic plan. He also served as a member of the Y-USA board of directors from 2004 to 2009. Washington previously provided leadership to Y-USA's National Diversity Initiative, Aquatic Safety Task Force, and National Mentorship Program for young Y leaders. He is immediate past chair of the Association of YMCA Professionals Board of Directors.

Washington earned a bachelor's degree in history from Temple University.

# Candidates for UNDERGRADUATE DEGREES

Nouf Abaalkhail

++ Brik Abarhane

Alfredo Acebal Rizek

\* Alexander Adami

\*\*\* Kristen Adams

Muneera Ajoor

Ulkar Akbarova

\*\*\* Sari F. Alaaiddin

Abdulaziz Alajlan

Rakan Al-Ajmi

Saleh Saud Alarifi

Mohammed Al Bassam

Hector M. Alcaraz-Flores

Saad Ibrahim Aldebakel

\* Mohammed Alesayi

\* Saif Alfadl

Nasser Alhammadi

\*\*\* Alyaa Alharbi

Mohammed Al Harbi

\* Alaa Al Hadari

\* Abdulaziz Al Hugail

Yousef Alhumaid

\*\*\* Orjola Alimadhi Sofana Alireza

\* Amin AlJehani

\* Faisal Alkheriii

\* David Allen

\* Mathew Allen

Waleed Khaled Almansour

Ali Musabah Al-Mazrouei

Rashed Almazrouei

Mubarak Khalifa Al-Mehairbi

Jose Gregorio Almeida Martinez

Mohamed Almoayed

\* James Almquist

\*\* Muhanna Almuhanna

Mohamed Almulla

Samia Alnaji

\* Ahmed Alrashdi

Abdullah Al Rashed

Yazeed Alrayyan

\* Nouf Alshiha

Zaid Alsubaie

Fahad Alsughaiyer

Abdulla Al-Thani

Nasser Abdulaziz Al-Thani

\* Abdulrahman Althunaian

Saja Alwazeenani

Rakan Alzaydi

Alberto Anchustegui Iranzo

Quincy Andrews

\* Maria Andronic

Carl Annese

\* Fabiano Antoniak

Julia Anzalone

Raphael Araujo

Austin Archambeau

Guillermo Arrojo

Miguel Aruca Arana

Stephanie Asfura

Claudergine Aspilaire

\* Debora Azerraf Benhayon

Salimatou Ba

Anne Victoria Maria Baboun

El Hadii Babacar Badio

Allan Bagatelas Poll

Meredith Ball

Ignacio Ballve Garcia-Conde

Patricia Barzotti

Tiffany Basile

Nathan Baskin

Erin Beardsley

Aigerim Bekbossynova

+++ Tayeb Bennegueouch

\* Hana Berke

\*\* Timothy Bernabeo

Benjamin Berube

\* Leonardo Bettini

\* Alexandra Beyrouthy

Baizhan Bissenbayev

Claudia Maria Blanco Chinni

Alex Bolduc

+ Carlos Bonilla

Yanira Elizabeth Bonilla

\* Dylan Bonneau

Jacob Borash

Robert J Boyd III

Marissa Bozzuto

\* Rachel Brewster

Katherine Briskie

Robert T. Brown III

\* Danielle Buchannon

Viren Mahesh Budhrani

Khaled Buhajeeh

\*\*\* Michelle Bui

\* Cole Burton

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> Summa Cum Laude

<sup>\*\*</sup> Magna Cum Laude

<sup>\*</sup> Cum Laude

Rainer Byer Salazar

Mario Cace

Mark Cadigan

Qiaoyu Cai

Frederick S. Camerato

Nicholas Cancelliere

\* Samantha Cannon

\* Zachary James Capozza

John Carlin

\* Megan Carlow

Calvin Carroll

Curtis Casella

\*\* Beatrice R. Casseus

Julia Marie Castro

\* Stephen Casucci

\* Gina Catinella

\* Kaela Ann Censki

Nicholas Chamma

Nicholas Champagne

\* Mariah Chan

Chih-Yang Chang

\* Laurel Chausse

Martina Chavarro

\* Matthew Cheetham

**Emily Chen** 

\* Kaity Chen

\* Lin Chen

\* Miao Yu Chen

Michelle Chen

\* Ruihan Chen

Zhiling Chen

Michael Cherpak

Christopher Chetty

\* Adam Chick

Fernando Chiriboga

\*\*\*Debby Chiu

Danny Cho

+++ Jieun Choi

\* Ka Ki Chow

\* Antonia Christopoulos

Angelica Chu

\* Leo Chu

Haley Churchill

\*\*\* Eugenia Coifman

Ialisa Colcord

\* Brian William Collins

Shelby Collins

Stephen Colomey

Jorge Colonia

Cydney Conmy

Diana Maria Contag

\* Adam C. Conway

Alexandria Elizabeth Cooker

Kyle Corcoran

Elena Corrales

Maria Carolina Braga Correa

+ Davne Coscia

Jereme Michael Coste

Christopher Cote -Mclaughlin

\* Ruby Courchesne

\* Erin Cronan

Iordan Crouch

Ambar D. Cuervo Galarza

Melissa Cunningham

Melvin G Dahn

Shuzhou Dai

Marc Dalmau Donato

Nam Dang

Melanie D'Angelo

Yen Dao

\*\* Matthew Gregory D'Artista

\* Luara F. Da Silva

Nora Davila

\* John DeBellis

Megan Decker

Marissa Della Croce

Amit Del Shad

Mylena De Matos

Angela DeMeo

Ruiweng Deng

Lilia Derevenco

\*\*\* Aayush Desai

Josh Desai

Maitrik Desai

\* Matthew Deschenes

\* Thiago Basilio DeSouza

Brendan DeStefano

Ruba Dib

Antonio DiNunzio

Ryan Diodato

Imane Djellakh

Seydou Djermakoye

\* Do Hoang Duc

Gabriela Domínguez Barberena

Derek Domino

\* Heather Donoghue

\*\*\* Summa Cum Laude

\*\* Magna Cum Laude

\* Cum Laude

+++ Highest Distinction

++ High Distinction

+ Distinction

- \* Ralitza Dountcheva
- \*\*\* Morgan Drake

Dennison Drew

Orlando Duluc-Silva

\*\* Alison Claire Duran

Masimba Francis Junior Dzanya

\* Forest Edson

Yasmine El Kettani

Samuel Ellett

Youssef El Sadat

Alexis Empey

\*\*\* Ryan Richard Emrich Dana Engineer

\* Sabeeka Engineer

Beatriz Enriquez Caraveo

\* Andrea Rene Escobar

David Eugenie

Richard Fabian

Alexander Fagundes

- \* Anlin Fan
- \* Lanling Fan
- \*\* Christopher Faria

Minghao Feng

Jose Fernandez

+ Ryan Flood

Carlos Flores

Miguel Flores

\*\*\* Kayla Floro

Karen Flynn

Viktor Fouchenette

- ++ Sarah Frechette
- \* Landon Fritch

Po-Lun Fu

\* Katva Fuchs

Jaime T. Fullana De Gracia

Maria Susana Garcia Yunes

\*\*\* Thomas Gaudet

\* Lauren Gendreau

Samantha Katherine Gerber

Felipe Manuel Gerlein Osio

Carline Gervais

Abdulrahman Ghulman

\* Michael Gleason

\* Ilirjana Glozheni

Victoria Goldberg

Neal Goldman

Eneda Golemi

Julio E. Gomez Viyella

- \*\* Andrea Gonzalez Corleto Daniel J. Gonzalez
  - Jose Gonzalez
  - \* Samuel Wilder Gonzalez

Kimberly Gottschalk

Bradley Goulter

David Graffe Vezza

Taylor Lewis Graham

Audrey Granjon

Jonathan Green

\*\*\* Reed Guerino

Stephany Guadalupe Guillen Loria

Yamilet Gutierrez

Sebastian Gutierrez-Eusse

\* Alexander Ha

Vy Ha

Yasmin Hachicho

Othman Omar Hafiz

Jacob Hall

Nolan Hamilton

- \* Zachary Richard Hanchett
- \* Robert Clive Hanley III ·

Sion Harari

Milan Harris

\* Darius A. Harrison

**Edward Harriss** 

Hussain Hashwani

\*\*\* Qian Hastings

Tyler L. Heineman

Scott Helfrich

Sofia Henriquez

Fabiana C. Hernandez Duncan

Elena Heuk

Kevin Hilbert Tapia

- \*\* Amanda Ho
  - \* Dennis Huang

Michael Dominic Iannuzzi

Elias Iatrou

Ali Inzerra

\* Nicole Lynn Isakson

Youssouf Issa

\* Jatin Jakhu

Daniel Japikse

\* Ashari Jean

Courtney Eylse Jemison

Ao Ji

Qiu Jin

\* Zhengxiu Jin

\* Cum Laude

++ High Distinction

+ Distinction

<sup>\*\*\*</sup> Summa Cum Laude

<sup>\*\*</sup> Magna Cum Laude

Sabrina Joaquim

\* Courtney Johnson

\* Palig Jorekjian Fotios Kafkas

\*\* Muhammad Essam Kalthoum

\*\* Serikzhan Kamerdenov Serafim Kaminskiy

\*\* Jessica M. Kamppila Ismail Kassidi

Marina Kauffmann
\* Jasmine Ismail Kayyali

Yassine Ismail Kayya Yassine Kharraz Antonio Khoury Mario Khoury Tonos Yevgeniv Kim

\* Brendan Kirk Raymond Kobza III Jenna Violet Koelbel

\* Endrit Kolici Ivan Kovalenko Andrey Kozlov

\* Harold Kuemkong-Ngouoko

Amir Lahoud
\* Nancy Lam

\* Neilson Lam

\*\*\* Demi Janet LaMonica Michael Jonathan Lapolla

> John Larrow Joseph Lavoie David Lazaro

++ Anh Le Duong Le

\*\*\* Tam Le

\* Thien Le

Vincent Le John Lee

Nathaniel Lee

\* Abdelrahman Leheta Daniel Lemire

\*\* Renata Lima de Lemos Alexander Lentoni Nunziante Leo

\*\* Dianna Lesage

\* Sunny Sing Wai Leung

\* Jiaxin Li Jueying Li Lei Li Meichang Li Qiqi Li Tianqi Li Tong Li Zeran Li

\* Yingshan Liang

\*\*\* Xiaodan Liao Marco Libani Isabelle Lin Yingshi Lin Benjamin Linares Halley Lisieski

\*\*\* Jiaming Liu Jianlan Liu Sihui Liu \* Si Ying Liu

\* Si Ying Liu + Xiao Liu

\* Zhen Liu Tung Yan Lo

Lorna Diana Lopez Carpenito

Hannah Lowman Feiyang Lu Eddie Lui

Kathy H. Lui \* Can Ly Judy Ly

+ Jin Yuan Ma Zhihua Ma

Marcelo Daniel Madero Ornelas

\* Chandani Malla Yu Mao Nicholas Marchessault Kimberly Mariano Paula Marin

+++ Alena Marozava Gustavo Manuel Martí García

> Ryan Marvin Dominic Masse

\* Ambrose Mbaaga Mohamed Mbengue Connor McCarthy

\* Caley McCaslin

\*\*\* Kara McCormack John McGovern, Jr. Phillip McKee Evan McMorrow

\*\* Catherine McNichols Brian McNiff

+ Brandon Mei

- \*\*\* Shu Judy Mei
  Jake Anthony Meister
  Ian Meredith
  - + Chantal Leah Midgette
    Frederic Miesegaes
    Alejandro Cesar Miguez Escotet
    Garth Miller
    Kayll Jordyn Millett
    Jennifer-Rose Minihan
  - \* Ruan Carlos Miranda Hamilton G. Moguea Hernandez
  - + Mohammed Awad Mohammed Jennifer Monimambo Gabriela M. Montero Amandla De Morais Ramon Morales Pozo
  - + Milton R Moreira
- \*\* Molly Morris Michael Mortillaro
- \*\* Saleh Mahmoud Moshreff
  - \* Nadine Moussa Wan Wai Mui \* Aldiana Mujanov
  - \* Aldiana Mujanovic Conor Mullaney Thomas Francis Mulqueen IV Katerine Murcia Gutierrez Tomas Muriana-Soriano Alyssa Murphy
- \*\*\* Megan Murphy
  Katie Murray
  Arda Sebastian Murti
  Sean Nally
  Karishma Navani
  - \* Kaitlin Nee Chinedu Nelson
  - \* Andy Nguyen Betsy F. Nguyen Dat Ba Nguyen
  - \* Jenny Nguyen Matthew Nguyen Vu Ha Nguyen
  - \* Ali Niaz
- +++ M'hamed Nibrasse
  - \* Jorge Nigrinis Daniel Christian Norton Brian Dieu O
- \*\*\* Kate Marie O'Dwyer Nadéla Yvenide Offré

- Rinzaburo Ogawa Xavier Tomas Oller Bolaños
- \* Oluwaseun Olorunwunmi
- \*\* Christian Ortez Abdulaziz Mahmoud Osman Khalid Osman
  - \* Ashley Samantha Osorio Wasel Othman
- ++ Zineb Ouadghiri Hassani Lydia Ouellette Benjamin Ovadia Mert Ozlenir
  - + Soveasna Paak Baldeep Pabla Everett Palozej Michael Pantano Alfonso Pantin Michael Papianou
  - \* Tara Priti Parekh
- \*\* Ravi Patel
- \* Smit K. Patel Smit R. Patel
- \*\* Christina Pellegrino
- \* Elizabeth Lori Pelletier Caitlin Pemberton
- \* Katherine Peralta Amelia Veraflora Percentie Juan Pablo Pérez Salinas Matthew Perimian
- \* Kaitlyn Frances Perkett Matthew Perro
- \* Alyssa Perry Hieu Phan Tran N Phan Lisa Phan Ho
- \* Andrew Phong
  Kyle Pimentel
  Julien Plana
  Jessica Rose Poillucci
  Javier Poma
- + Douglas Mackenzie Porter Jr. Isabella Price
- \*\*\* Stefano Purwada
  - \* Lina Qin Iliana Quadri Cristina Quintino
  - \* Nicholas Rabideau Nadera Rajab

+ Distinction

<sup>\*\*</sup> Magna Cum Laude

<sup>\*</sup> Cum Laude

<sup>++</sup> High Distinction

Aleska A. Ramirez Fernando Andres Rancel Fernandez Luiza Rapoport Bojana Rasic

\*\* Andrea Ravikumar

\*\* Lyndsay Reese Jinying Ren Marco Alexander Reyes Manuel Reynoso Tobias Ringheim Mark William Rivers

\* Michael Rockwell

\*\* Grace Carolina Rodriguez Andres Roizental Nicholas Romano Sara Romero Vicente Catherine Rosarion Matthew Rosenberg

\* Andres Rothenhausler

+ Seif El Din Roushdy

\* Natalie Rustigian Edward Ryan Julia Ryder Kareem Souhail Sadik Nimish Sahani Kevin Sahin Sonia Sahota

\* Savina Saint Remy Omar Sakr Tayyab Saleem Paulyn Jose Sali Berlinda Sanchez Guillermo A Sanclemente Arianna Sanfilippo Ashley Nichole Sanieoff

\* Stephanie Santana-Perkins Ashcon Babak Sardashti

\* David Sargent

\*\* Abay Sarsenov Maaz Satti

+ Breelle Scarano
Danielle Scarano
Megan Schatzman
Matthew Schipelliti
Taylor Scott

\*\* Kelli Ann Scriber

\* Renato Sehovic

+++ Justin Selep

Cristian Sequeira Ramil Serazhiyev

\* Luis Carlos Serna Prati Jun Setiadi Grishma Shakya

\* Shaughn Shields

\* Ajar Siddiqui Jacqueline Silva Michael Sklar Hiba Slimani

+ Kevin Small, Jr.

\* Grace Smith Stephen Smith

\* Katherine Rose Snow

Lurele Som

\*\*\* Perry SooHoo
Demetrios Sotiropoulos
\* Christos Souliopoulos

\*\* Hope Spargo

\* Stephen J. Stanton Jordan Steele

\*\*\* Rachele Stivaletta

\* Robert Stull Kei Sugiyama

\* John Sugrue
Dheeraj Sujan
Yiwen Sun
Naomi Sundah
Brandon Sweeney
Zhanerke Syrymova

\* Erika Daniela Tabares

\*\* Yusuke Takeshita Mohamed Talaat

+ Eric Euripidis Tanery

\*\* Mingwei Tang

\* Yan Tang Yao Tang

\*\*\* Tamara Tavares
Youssab Tawadrous

\* Thays M.Tejeda Chanawin Tengamnuay Mamenasha Oshena Tesfaye Joy Thairu Taron Tibbs

\*\*\* Alexander Tihonov

\* Katie Timura Joseph Tivnan Colin Todd

Christy Tomolillo Susanna Tong Diana Alejandra Torres Santiago Jerónimo Torres Torija Gueva Matthew C Toto Anh Trang

\* Andi Trebicka Joseph Tricca Uven H.M Truong

\*\* Kimberly Tsang Maryam Adel Turki

\* Emily Turnbull Jason Uchi \*\*\* Caleb Unni

\* Lauren Renée Van Abel

\* Pavi Vaswani Diego C. Venica Aguilar Luis Jorge Villalobos Gonzalez Yvanichka Vincent

\* Juan Carlos Vizcaino Besquin Calvin Minh Vo Daniel Vo

\*\*\* Jessica Vo

\* Tien Huy Vu Michael Vulakh

\*\*\* Martin Vuong

\* Casey Angela Waldron

\* An Wang \*\* Jiejing Wang Shuo Wang

\* Yan Wang

\*\* Emelia Warzewska

\* Erik Wedel Justin Weisman

\* Morgan L. Williams

\*\*\* Joshua Willis

+ Chaw Su Thinzar Win

\* Marc Winkler Jason Michael Wong

\* Tracy Wu Wanwei Wu

\* Wallace Xavier Zhongyuan Xiao Jingxian Xu Chihou Yang Haijian Yang

+ Ruoyu Yang Juan Camilo Yan Tang Lea Ye Yu Lung Yeung

\*\*\* Lori Yogurtian Lan Yu

\*\* Shangbo Yu

\* Isabella Zambrano Soma Zangiband Katerine Zapata Gutiérrez Luisa Zaragoza Tomas Zaragoza

+ Jingjing Zhang Shanshan Zhou Rayan Zniber

\* Cum Laude

<sup>\*\*</sup> Magna Cum Laude

# PI ALPHA ALPHA HONOR SOCIETY

# Sandy Matava, Faculty Adviser

Suffolk University is a charter member of the National Honor Society for Public Administration. Students must have a minimum cumulative GPA of 3.92 or higher and have completed at least 60 percent of their degree program to be eligible for membership.

Matthew Bond Emily Anne Cameron Gwen Eaton Tamatha Faneuf Colleen J. Finan Stephanie Leona Marek Erica C. Menz Victoria K. Morris Katelyn M. O'Brien Maria Pelletier Alyssa Williams Emily N.Wright

## BETA GAMMA SIGMA HONOR SOCIETY

# Kate Li, Faculty Adviser

Membership in Beta Gamma Sigma, the National Honor Society for accredited business programs of AACSB International—the Association to Advance Collegiate Schools of Business, is the highest national scholarship honor that a student in a school of business or management can achieve. To be eligible for membership, students must rank in the top 5 percent of the junior class, upper 10 percent of the senior class, or top 20 percent of the master's class.

Sari Alaaiddin Orjola Alimadhi Akbarova Nickerson Alyaa Alharbi Muhanna Almuhanna Tayeb Bennegueouch Cameron Bishop Michelle Bui John Carlin Debby Chiu Eugenia Coifman Andrea Gonzalez Corleto Matthew D'Artista Aayush Desai Ralitza Dountcheva Morgan Drake Alison Duran Ryan Emrich Thomas Gaudet Eneda Golemi Reed Guerino

Zachary Hanchett Qian Hastings Muhammad Kalthoum Ismail Kassidi Demi Lamonica Tam Le Thien Le Renata Lemos Sunny Sing Wai Leung Meichang Li Jiaming Liu Kara McCormack Catherine McNichols Shu Mei Megan Muphy Kate O'Dwyer Christian Ortez Zineb Ouadghiri Hassani Ravi Patel Christina Pellegrino Stefano Purwada

Andrea Ravikumar Grace Rodriguez Abay Sarsenov Justin Selep Perry Soohoo Demetrios Sotiropoulos Stephen Stanton Rachele Stivaletta Yusuka Takeshita Tamara Tavares Alexander Tihonov Kimberly Tsang Caleb Unni Jessica Vo Martin Vuong Jeijing Wang Emelia Warzewska Ioshua Willis Lori Yogurtian Shangbo Yu

# UNIVERSITY SCHOLARS

## CLASS MARSHALS

Thomas C. Gaudet Kara A. McCormack

# TRUSTEE AMBASSADOR SCHOLARS

Monica Caggiano Megan Graves Felicia Krentzman Kara McCormack Shu Mei Thomas Melendez Elizabeth Pelletier Lyndsay Reese

# NATHAN MILLER BOSTON SCHOLARS

Frank Calderon
Frank Chan
Christopher Frangolini
Eneda Golemi
Ying Liu Si
Ai Nguyen
Tom Nguyen
Laura Ochoa
Katherine Peralta
Thays Tejeda
Kevin Vega
Maria Vizcaino

# GENO A. BALLOTTI SCHOLARS

Anna Abate
Tayeb Bennegueouch
Aubrey Bryan
Brendan Clifford
Kaffa Cote
Katherine Halsing
Alexandra Hochberg
Sean Kenny
Lorelei-Amber Meuse
Jeremy O'Brien
Elizabeth Rennie
Robert Simmons
Anh Trang
Jennifer Wilczynski

# UNIVERSITY SCHOLARS {continued}

# JOHN CORCORAN SCHOLARS

Casey Myers Kevin Small

# FULHAM SCHOLARS

Grishma Shakya

# HUB SCHOLARS

Gabriela Montero Monica Todros Emelia Warzewska

# SAWYER AMBASSADOR SCHOLARS

Aayush Desai Ralitza Dountcheva Thomas Gaudet Reed Guerino Tamara Tavares Alexander Tihonov Morgan Williams

# VENDOME SCHOLARS

**Emily Turnbull** 

## MCNAIR SCHOLARS

Naira Aleksanyan Kimberly Barrazueta Danisha Dumornay Yasmeen Hamdoun Harold Kuemkong-Ngouoko Laura Ochoa

## ORIENTATION SCHOLARS

Wyatt Costello Katie Timura

#### GRIFFIN SCHOLARS

Ulkar Akbarova Maria M. Andronic John Carlin Stephen M. Casucci Matthew C. Cheetham Adam S. Chick Erin M. Cronan Morgan L. Drake Landon J. Fritch
Qian Hastings
Jatin K. Jakhu
Jiaming Liu
Caley N. McCaslin
Zineb Ouadghiri Hassani
Smit K. Patel
Mr. Justin J. Selep

# SAWYER BUSINESS SCHOOL HONORS SCHOLARS

Kristen M. Adams Muhanna A. Almuhanna Alexandra Beyrouthy Megan I. Carlow Ms. Gina L. Catinella Mariah Y. Chan Debby W. Chiu Eugenia Coifman Aavush H. Desai Ralitza D. Dountcheva Ms. Alison C. Duran Christopher S. Faria Kavla M. Floro Ms. Yekaterina Fuchs Mr. Thomas C. Gaudet Andrea M. Gonzalez Reed T. Guerino Mr. Zachary R. Hanchett Demi J. Lamonica Catherine J. McNichols Ms. Shu Y. Mei Ruan C. Miranda Molly E. Morris

Nadine A. Moussa Megan N. Murphy Kate M. O'Dwyer Oluwaseun Olorunwunmi Christian J. Ortez Elizabeth L. Pelletier Kaitlyn F. Perkett Andrew Phong Stefano Purwada Andrea P. Ravikumar Shaughn Shields Perry R. SooHoo Mr. Stephen I. Stanton Robert A. Stull Tamara F. Tavares Ms. Thavs M. Tejeda Alexander Tihonov Kimberly Tsang Caleb J. Unni Martin Vuong Emelia M. Warzewska Joshua M. Willis Lori Yogurtian

# HISTORY OF SUFFOLK UNIVERSITY

From its earliest incarnation, Suffolk University has been a beacon of hope to people aspiring to better their lives through education.

Founder Gleason Archer had worked his way through college when a benefactor loaned him money to pursue the study of law. He asked only that Archer pass along the favor. In 1906 Archer began teaching law in the evenings in his home to those with limited time and financial resources. He believed that immigrants coming to America deserved educational opportunities that would lead to personal and professional growth.

The young law professor soon moved the school into his downtown Boston office, a location that made the school more convenient to students and, in time, opened doors to invaluable collaborations with government, business, and cultural institutions. After machinist and Suffolk student Roland E. Brown passed the bar in 1908, registration surged. Archer gave up his law practice to devote himself full-time to the law school.

Suffolk Law School received its charter in 1914. Later, Archer founded what are now the College of Arts & Sciences and Sawyer Business School (in 1934 and 1937, respectively). The three academic units were incorporated as Suffolk University in 1937.

Building on the promise of its founding, Suffolk University continues to inspire and engage its diverse student body. Through carefully designed curricula, internships, mentoring, and networking, the University empowers students to meet their academic and professional goals.

The University now offers programs at the baccalaureate, master's, and doctoral levels. Faculty members are just as devoted to teaching as they are to scholarly work. Suffolk's classrooms, libraries, residence halls, galleries, and offices are housed in buildings in the heart of Boston, granting students superior access to career-making experiential learning opportunities and the best of city living. Historic Boston Common serves as the unofficial campus quad.

Suffolk students hail from across the nation and around the world. Thanks to the University's campus in Madrid, Spain, and partnerships with global institutions, students enjoy a wide range of study abroad programs and international internships.

# SUFFOLK UNIVERSITY MISSION

Suffolk University is a talent catalyst that recognizes and develops student potential. Leveraging our location in the heart of Boston, our faculty, staff, and alumni work together to provide a student-centered experience. This diverse community builds on its dedication and excellence in education and scholarship to empower graduates to be successful locally, regionally, and globally.

# THE UNIVERSITY TODAY

As a global university located in the heart of Boston, Suffolk University offers undergraduate degrees in more than 70 majors as well as more than 30 graduate programs, legal degrees, and continuing education opportunities. Students may take courses at the University's Madrid campus and choose from among 59 study abroad programs, several global travel seminars, and other faculty-led study tours. When they graduate, Suffolk students join a proud alumni community—more than 77,000 members strong. These alumni span the globe and are innovators and leaders in their fields. They are deeply invested in the success of today's graduates.

As the scope of the University's academic offerings evolves, so does the student experience. Suffolk students benefit from their close proximity to Boston's top employers—including the key financial, health care, biotechnology, and start-up industries that increasingly define the city—and a world of opportunity. Students pursue career-shaping internships at influential institutions and forge strong, essential connections with professional mentors. They also complement their classroom studies with plentiful experiential learning opportunities at sites throughout the city. Upon graduation, Suffolk students are well prepared for success.

The new academic building at 20 Somerset embodies Suffolk's evolution as a university and a vital presence in the city. This state-of-the-art building, which opened in fall 2015, comprises general and science classrooms equipped with the latest in educational technology. Cutting-edge media labs and suites prepare students in our undergraduate and graduate communication programs to thrive in the modern workplace. The light-filled cafeteria provides a welcoming student environment, as do inviting study nooks. These spaces are visible from the street, giving Bostonians a peek at the campus atmosphere of learning and collaboration.

2015 also marked the opening of Suffolk's new athletics complex and playing fields. Thanks to the University's partnership with the city, the Rams have an attractive home base in East Boston. Suffolk's already successful athletes now enjoy a true home field advantage thanks to upgraded baseball and softball fields and more seating for their spirited fans. The Rams compete on 13 NCAA Division III teams.

This year saw an important renovation of Sargent Hall's fifth floor, a space that has been dramatically transformed to provide graduate business and law students with surroundings that mirror today's workplaces. Students gather in huddle spaces, study rooms, and study banquettes that encourage collaboration. In addition to a new graduate student lounge, the Commons and Blue Sky Lounge offer inspiring settings for team strategizing and troubleshooting. This renovation gives students the feel of modern offices while familiarizing them with the interdisciplinary nature of their chosen fields. It also captures the essence of Suffolk as a student-centered university.

Suffolk University continues to shape lives and uphold Boston's rich tradition of promoting knowledge and innovation as it places students on the pathway to professional and personal success.

# ACADEMIC ATTIRE AND SYMBOLS

The academic attire worn during commencement originated in medieval universities. The long black gown was worn for warmth and to conceal food—and sometimes wine—to be consumed during lecture recesses. The hood, which is the most colorful raiment, was used as an alms sack or to protect the wearer's wig from the elements.

The velvet trimming of the doctoral hood signifies the academic area of the degree, and the hood lining reflects the official color or colors of the college or university conferring the degree. Here are the colors you'll see at today's ceremony:

Drab Olive: Business Administration

Business students inducted into the Beta Gamma Sigma International Honor Society wear a royal blue satin honor stole outlined in gold with the Beta Gamma Sigma key logo. Public administration students inducted into the Pi Alpha Alpha National Honor Society for Public Affairs and Administration wear blue-and-gold cords.

The marshal leads the procession carrying a mace. The mace originally was a weapon, and its ceremonial descendant confers an air of authority on those leading formal pageants.

The Suffolk University seal features the University motto *Honestas et Diligentia*, or Honesty and Diligence, and the founding date, 1906. The image is composed of a standard and torch flanked by single stars, and Beacon Hill is pictured in the background.

# BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Robert C. Lamb, Jr., Chair Carol Sawyer Parks, Vice Chair

John L. Brooks, III
Irwin Chafetz
Jeanette G. Clough
Daniel F. Conley, Esq.
John Fernandez
Francis X. Flannery
Jill S. Gabbe
Russell A. Gaudreau, Jr., Esq.
David Hoberman

William T. Hogan, III, Esq. J. Robert Johnson Julie Kahn, Esq. Jessica Massey, Esq. John J. McDonnell Jennifer A. Nassour, Esq. Bill Popeleski
E. Macey Russell, Esq.
Robert K. Sheridan, Esq.
Marshall M. Sloane
David Southworth

David Southworth Mark E. Sullivan, Esq. Tara M. Taylor

Damian W. Wilmot, Esq.

# TRUSTEE EMERITUS

Vincent A. Fulmer

# SENIOR ADMINISTRATION

President

Margaret A. McKenna, BA, JD

Provost and Senior Vice President for Academic Affairs Marisa Kelly, BA, MA, PhD

Vice Provost, Faculty Development and Curriculum Jeffrey Pokorak, BA, JD

Vice Provost, Student Success and Professor of Government Sebastián Royo, MA, MBA, PhD, ML

Senior Vice President for Finance and Administration and Treasurer Danielle Manning, BA, MBA, MPA

Senior Vice President for Enrollment Michael Crowley, BA

Senior Vice President of External Affairs John A. Nucci, BA, MPA

Senior Vice President for Advancement Colm Renehan, BS, MSW, MSM, PhD

Vice President of Communication Greg Gatlin, BA, MSJ

# SENIOR ADMINISTRATION (continued)

Interim General Counsel Sheila Calkins, BSN, JD

Chief Human Resources Officer Katherine Whidden, AB

Chief Information Officer
Thomas J. Lynch, III, BS, SM, EE, PhD

#### SAWYER BUSINESS SCHOOL

Dean

William J. O'Neill, Jr., BA, MBA, JD

Associate Dean/Dean of Graduate Programs and Academic Affairs Michael Behnam, MBA, PhD

Associate Dean/Dean of Undergraduate Programs Laurie Levesque, BS, MSOB, PhD

Assistant Dean of Graduate Programs Heather Hewitt, BSBA, MSM

Assistant Dean of Undergraduate Programs Michele Rosenthal, BA, MA

Dean of Students
Nancy C. Stoll, BA, MA, EdD

Senior Associate Dean of Students Ann E. Coyne, BS, MA, EdD

Assistant Dean of Students Elizabeth L. Ching-Bush, BS, MSW

Assistant Dean of Students John P. Silveria, BS, MEd, MBA

Assistant Vice President and Director of Financial Aid Christine A. Perry, BA, MEd

Associate Vice President and University Registrar Mary Lally, BS, MS

Assistant Vice President for Enrollment/Director of Undergraduate Admission Donna Grand-Pre, BA, MBA

# A SUFFOLK UNIVERSITY ALMA MATER

Over the cobblestones of Boston, And down the city's lamp-lit streets, Over the rivers, bays, and oceans, We journeyed here, to learn and teach.

Gladly did we learn, And gladly did we teach.

Guided by the beacon on our Hill, And the Archer's starry reach, From every continent and every shore, We journeyed here, to learn and teach.

Gladly did we learn, And gladly did we teach.

In all the many ways we grew, And amid the wonders we would see, We were partners on a journey, Whether the path was smooth or steep.

Gladly did we learn, And gladly did we teach.

As the road unfolds before us, And in the hopeful words we speak, We honor and remember Suffolk Where we all came to learn and teach.

Yes, gladly did we learn, And gladly did we teach.

Gladly did we learn, And gladly did we teach.

c. Music by E. Aragón

c. Lyrics by F. Marchant and S. Rubin

# ALUMNI ASSOCIATION WELCOME

Congratulations on your academic achievements culminating today as you receive your Suffolk degree.

Welcome to the Suffolk University Alumni Association! You are joining a network of more than 77,000 Suffolk graduates who are making extraordinary contributions to the life of Boston, the Commonwealth, the region, and the world.

This is only the beginning of a lifetime relationship with your alma mater.

## PHOTOGRAPHY INFO

A professional photographer will be taking pictures as graduates cross the stage. For more information and to order photos, contact:

Commencement Photos Inc. 978-851-5924 customerservice@commencementphotos.com

# DVD INFO

DVDs of this ceremony are available for order at suffolk.edu/commencementDVD.

PLEASE NOTE: THIS PROGRAM IS NOT AN OFFICIAL GRADUATION LIST. While every effort is made to ensure accuracy in this Commencement program, printing deadlines may result in omission of some names and inclusion of names of persons not completing graduation requirements as intended. Academic honors listed in the program are based upon the earned grade point average at the end of the fall term. Final academic honors are calculated upon degree conferral. This printed program, therefore, should not be used to determine a student's academic or degree status. Degrees and official academic honors will be awarded when all University requirements have been fulfilled.

DA HONESTAS E

BOS

SUFFOLK UNIVERSITY BOSTON